



Date: July 13, 2000.

Chief, Experimental License Branch
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, N. W. Room 7322
Washington, D. C. 20554

Subject: Special Temporary Authorization (STA) Renewal, WA9XHR,
expired July 02, 2000.

Att: Doug Young

Dear Sir,

Please arrange for an STA Renewal based on the following information.

Frequency: 902-928 MHz and 2.4 - 2.4835 GHz.

Emission: 1. Continuous Wave for the 902-928 MHz
2. Direct Sequence Spread Spectrum (DSSS) for 2.4 - 2.4835 GHz.

Power: 1--100 milliWatt.

Location: 8000 West Sunrise Blvd. Ft. Lauderdale. Florida 33322.

Date: August 01, 2000-February 01, 2001.

Equipment: Experimental

Antenna Height: Less than 20 feet above existing building.

Purpose: Experimental operations for the purpose of conducting propagation studies.

We trust that the above information satisfies your requirements.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Mike Ramnath'.

Mike Ramnath

FCC Liaison

Email: Mike.Ramnath@Motorola.com